
Director OctobiJ8130tP9/8S ~" 
Division ofRecords and ~eporting 

.1,"< 

Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 


Dear Sir: 
I am writing in response to the II legal notice" given on September 23, 1998 pursuant to 

Section 367.071, Florida Statutes, of the application for the transfer of Certificate Nos. 495-S 
from Sandalhaven Utility, Inc. to Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven to provide sewer service in 
Charlotte County, Florida . 

.My objecticn~ are as follows: 
I.} In re: Application for transfer ofCertificate No. 495-S from Sandalhaven Utility, Inc. 

to CHP Utility, Inc. in Charlotte County, Florida. Cancellation ofCertificate No. 495­
S, and exemption from Florida Public Service Commission regulation. 
DOCKET NO. 970381-SU 
ORDER NO. PSC-98-1248-FOF-SU 
ISSUED: September 21, 1998 
This Order provides that within 45 days CHP Utilities, Inc. shall provide proof that all: 
assets transferred to CHP have been transferred back to Sandalhaven. As of this date 
no proofhas been provided. 
This Order also provides that upon receipt ofproofof this conveyance of the utility 
assets and facilities to Sandalhaven Utility, Inc., Certificate No. 495-S shall be 
reinstated. As ofthis date no proof has been provided. 

2.} The records of the Florida Environmental Protection Agency located in Fort Myers, 
Florida will show that: 
This particular plant is operating above 70% level, which is considered maximum 
capacity. That this plant was due for renewal license in June of 1998. No proof of 
renewal has been provided as of this date. 

3.} That the records of the Florida Environmental Agency and the Charlotte County 
Health Department will show that for the last four years, this plant has not been 
operated in the best interest of the people ofFlorida. There has been raw sewage AFA 
flowing from the plant and its lift stations on numerous occasions. I have grave health APP 
concerns for myself and my wife who are both disabled, my family who visit, my

CAE neighbors, the value of my property (which the tax duplicate has devalued by CMU ___ 
$8,860.00 just this year alone), and my community in which I am so proud to live. 
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CHP Utility, Inc. customer. Account #9-0-01-6551-2-6 

cc: Mr. Ben E. Girtman and also to: Mr. Carl J. Wenz 
Attorney at Law Vice President, Regulatory Matters 
1020 East Lafayette St., Suite 207 Utilities, Inc. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 2335 Sanders Rd. 

Northbrook, IL. 60062 


